

# EMILIANO DIEGO LASIA DRAIMAN

BACHELOR IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

REGISTERED CAPITAL MARKETS PROFESSIONAL: CNV LICENSE NO. 1801

AFFILIATED WITH BALANZ CAPITAL

#### **ABOUT ME**

I hold a Bachelor's degree in International Business from the Argentine School of Business.

I studied exports and imports and also worked in that field

I specialized in financial investments and economic innovation.

I'm a licensed agent registered with the National Securities Commission (CNV), license number 1801.

One of the things I enjoy most is studying languages and mathematics.

All the academic programs listed in this résumé have been fully completed.

- Spanish: Native
- English: Bilingual (C2)
- Italian: Advanced (B2)

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

Email: emilianolasia@gmail.com

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Bachelor's Degree - International Business**

#### Escuela Argentina de Negocios

Macroeconomics, economic analysis, exports, imports, tariff classification, investments, risk analysis, options, futures.

Specialization in international finance, degree completed.

# **Global Investment Advisor (GIA)**

ICB (Instituto de Capacitación Bursátil)

#### **CNV Certification of Professional Competency**

I am a licensed and authorized broker registered with the National Securities Commission (CNV).

# **Economic innovation program-Israel**

international business program-Innovation experience.

#### **Economic statistics using Excel**

Rice university (April 2021)

### **Certification in Crypto Assets and Investments**

Escuela Argentina de Negocios

#### **Diploma in Financial Investments**

Universidad de ciencias empresariales y sociales

# Teaching Certification in Innovation and Entrepreneurship

University of Salamanca (Spain)

Awarded a Santander International Studies Scholarship

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Head of Finance - Innovance S.A. (Present)**

As part of the founding team, I currently lead the company's financial operations and business strategy.

#### CFM Semi Senior - Accenture (2022-2024)

I worked at Accenture as a financial contract analyst between Accenture Italy and its clients.

#### **Specialist CIT - PWC** (2021-2022)

I worked at PwC providing consulting services in imports and exports, Drawback claims, First Sale for Export, and more.

#### **ICB - Lecturer (2021-2024)**

Lecturer of various subjects at the Instituto de Capacitación Bursátil (ICB).

I taught courses on "Tax Planning," "Foreign Exchange," and "Startups."